
INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM  

TO:  CHIEF CLERK STEPHANIE COOK 

FROM:  JULIA WARD 

SUBJECT: EDITS TO 04/18/24 PUBLIC UTILITIES ROM MINUTES 

DATE:  05/14/2024 

CC:  C&C ASSISTANTS 

Please make the following amendments to the April 18, 2024 Public Utilities Regular Open Meeting 

Minutes:  

Page 5 line 18: replace “a” with “its” 

Page 8 line 23: replace “Item” with “Items” 

Page 8 line 23: replace “concerned” with “concern” 

Page 9 line 12: replace “approved” with “approve”  

Page 10 line 2: insert “together” between “items” and “and” 

Page 10 line 12: insert “reviewing” between “Upon” and “the” 

Page 10 line 13: replace “Administrator'” with “Administrator's”  

Page 10 line 16: replace “funding and its award recommendation. The” with “funding. In its Award 

Recommendation, the”  

Page 10 line 23: replace “an” with “the”  

Page 11 line 10: replace “investigation,” with “investigation”  

Page 11 line 21: replace “reconciliation actions,” with “reconciliations,”  

Page 11 line 22: remove “that”  

Page 13 line 22: insert “Items” before “T-1”  

Page 13 line 22: replace “concerned” with “concern”  

Page 13 line 23: replace “petitioner's” with “petitioners’”  

Page 15 line 4: replace “approved” with “approves”  

Page 15 line 15: replace “approve” with “approving”  

Page 15 line 22: replace “Aqua, Illinois” with “Aqua Illinois”  

Page 16 line 12: replace “rate making” with “ratemaking”  



Page 16 line 18: insert “objections” between “any” and “to” 

Page 18 line 11: replace “Administrator” with “Administrator’s” 

Page 18 line 22: insert “, and” between “none” and “without” 


